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S:lvano Steven <steven S|!vano@Jefferson kyschoo!s us> Thu, Jun 26, 2014 at 8 45 AM
To: "Johnston, Kathy" <kjohnston@khsaa.org>

Hi Kathy,

Sorry for the delay. My youngest son is getting married tomorrow night and there is too much
going on right now.

We have had archery as a club sport for a number of years now. Our coach has been involved
in archery early on and is considered one the "archery gurus'in the area. We usually have
between 25 — 45 students participating each year. '

We are looking into upgrading archery to a KHSAA Var31ty sport this year. We have a few
details to work outbut it should be done by the time the season starts. - :

Thanks for.your patience.
s e \\‘ -

Steven Silvano, CMAA
Athletic Director

Moore Traditional Schoo
6415 Outer Loop
Louisville, KY 40228
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From: <lohnston>, Kathy <kjohnston@khsaa.org>

Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:52 PM

To: STEVEN SILVANQ <Steven Silvano®lefferson. kyschools.us>
Subject: Title IX report

Hi Steven,

According to the Student Interest Survey, it shows that there is interest indicated in the sport
of Archery (46} and it was notidentified on the T-3 form. In order to meet one of the
standards, [ need for you to send me an email stating that you will have a couple of meetings
in the fall to determine if that interest is real or not. Follow the steps below:

https:/mail g cogle.com/mail /W0 Tui=2&ik=dBcal244428iew=pt&search=inbox&th=146d835a001bb2028simi=146d8352001bb202 . 172



